Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: JUNE 15, 2017

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN 56057
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Ewert Packet

ITEM #4 Hartman/Trautmiller Packet

ITEM #5 Wing Packet

ITEM #6 Letts Packet

ITEM #7 Approved June 15, 2017 Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 1/ 62



APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT June 15, 2017.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 2 /62



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 3/62



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538
www.co.le—sueur.mn.us

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: JUNE 15, 2017

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the

Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours
and on the website on or after JUNE 6, 2017.

ITEM #1: MATHEW DAVIS, MADISON LAKE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER):

Per court order, remand consideration of decision, findings, and reason for decision on Variance #16220, request on August 18,
2016 to construct a pool and pool house 55 feet to the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR”
District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 9, Harriet Isle Subdivision, Section
4, Washington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACKS. Pursuant to the court’s remand order, the Board’s
decision will be based on the existing record and the Board will articulate its ultimate decision, the reasons for its ultimate
decision, with specific reference to the relevant provisions of statute and zoning ordinance and the statutory factors dealing with
whatever their ultimate decision may be.

ITEM #2: JOHN EWERT, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN & MELINDA EWERT,
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to
allow the applicant to install a septic pump tank 59 feet from the OHWL, utilize the existing septic tank 44 feet from the OHWL,
install a septic drainfield 18 feet from the structure in a Mineral Resources Overlay District and a Recreational Residential “RR”
District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, German Lake. Property is located at Lot 1, 2, & 3, Glen’s Beach
Subdivision, Section 4, Elysian Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL AND STRUCTURE SETBACKS.

ITEM #3: JACOB HARTMAN, NEW PRAGUE, MN (APPLICANT); DONNA TRAUTMILLER,
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to
allow the applicant to construct a septic system drainfield 3 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW), 4 feet from the East
property line and 12 feet from the shed in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake,
German Lake. Property is located at Lot 35, Glen’s Beach Subdivision, Section 4, Elysian Township. VARIANCE IS FOR
ROAD ROW, PROPERTY LINE, AND STRUCTURE SETBACKS.

ITEM #4: BRUCE & LONNA WING, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the County
grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to install a septic drainfield 5 feet from the
property line, 5 feet from the detached garage, install a septic pump tank 3 feet from the property line and 8 feet from the
dwelling, install a septic tank 9 feet from the property line in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational
Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson . Property is located at Lots 9 & 10, Beaver Dam Plat, Section 5, Elysian Township.
VARIANCE IS FOR PROPERTY LINE AND STRUCTURE SETBACKS.

ITEM #5: THOMAS LETTS, ST PETER, MN (APPLICANT); THOMAS & JENNIFER LETTS, ST PETER,
MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant
to separate an existing nonconforming lot from an existing contiguous conforming lot under the same ownership for the purposes
of sale and development and to make the nonconforming lot more nonconforming for lot size in a Conservancy “C” District.
Property is located in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 23, Kasota Township. VARIANCE IS TO SEPARATE A
NONCONFORMING LOT FROM A CONTIGUOUS CONFORMING LOT UNDER THE SAME OWNERSHP AND
FOR LOT SIZE.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT JUNE 15, 2017

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 4 /62


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 5/62



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date:  June 15, 2017
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: June 15, 2017
Onsite Time: 1:00 pm

ITEM #1: Mathew Davis

ITEM #2: John & Melinda Ewert

ITEM #3: Jacob Hartman /Donna Trautmiller
ITEM #4: Bruce & Lonna Wing

ITEM #5: Tomas & Jennifer Letts

Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the
meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are
to be directed to the board, not the applicant. After the public comments the Board of
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a
motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 6 /62



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Ewert Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 7/ 62



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/OWNER: John & Melinda Ewert
911 ADDRESS: 16996 Glens Beach Road, Waterville, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to install a septic pump tank 59 feet from the OHWL, utilize the existing septic
tank 44 feet from the OHWL, install a septic drainfield 18 feet from the structure.
VARIANCE NUMBER: 17126
PARCEL NUMBER: 04.560.0010
SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Lot 1,2, & 3, Glen’s Beach Subdivision, Section 4, Elysian Township.

ZONING & PURPOSE:

Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

Mineral Resources Overlay District

The Mineral Resources Overlay District is intended to protect areas with existing significant mineral resources including sand,
gravel, limestone and sandstone deposits, as shown in the Le Sueur County Aggregate Resources Inventory completed pursuant to

Minnesota Statutes Chapter §4.94.

GOALS AND POLICIES:

GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION:

ACCESS:

LAKE:

The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 makes reference to improve water quality.

Goal #3: Improve Water Quality in Le Sueur County.

Objective 1: The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as
surface water features.

Residential, shoreland

Existing off Glens Beach Road

German Lake, Recreational Development Lake

Recreational Development Lake - Lakes that usually have between sixty (60) and two hundred twenty five (225) acres of water per
mile of shoreline, between three (3) and twenty five (25) dwellings per mile of shoreline, and are more than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE:

na.

ATTACHMENTS J

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 8/ 62



1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:

a. Septic tank to OHWL: 59 & 44 feet 75 feet Section 17; Subdiv. 4.D.5.b.2. 17-9
b. Septic drainfield to structure: 18 feet 20 feet Section 17; Subdiv. 4.D.1.a. 17-9

2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:
a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pg. 9

b. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pe. 19

(95

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b. The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

2. Additional Considerations:

a. Property is located within the German/Jefferson Sewer District. Installation deadline 12-31-17.

CONDITIONS |

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

(V5]

If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 9/62



"Vammce gggﬁcatwn

Applicant:

~ Name Toun O ELU.EP . _ |
Mailing Address _4 £ 29¢- GLE A}S BEACH 2D . : EU
Gty WATEJUrces _State_mN______ Zip SE096
Phbne#(f()‘?) £/3K _A(?-éodlo Phone # '

L. ‘Landowner
Name GHNC EL(,L,/ZI ¢ MEQIDDAM Eujffar
Property Address Y699, (;La/\.b BEACH FD '
City ' LWATERVI LS State_ /1N Zip. 4*@0_%1
Phone # (£07) /38 -6 )0 Phone# () 43X~ 5

Illl. Parcel lnformation:

Parcel Number ;2& 50. 00D : '-ParcelAcreage' |
Township__F L S’LAN /oS . . Section_ -4

Subdivision __ | Lot Black

Full Legal Description must be attached :
(Full- Iegal descnptron can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal descnpffon from fax statement)

IV. Variance Request. List requested alternatwe to development standard(s). -
THE NSO PP TAUNK AVD_MOUD RiRE T (loSE TO THE.
HOWSE. DROPEIeTY LIUE APD HECH WATZE LITIE. e L

(D\M\Moh’u\/ SO MWLy vnaund 141 3 SED, U:Ui’,ua yax TS
"L e ool o
V. Descrlptlon of Request

a. -Afull written descngtro of the proposed variance request with detalled information’ must be attached

VL. Townshlp Notification:

Townshlp must be notified prior to applicat:on (County Commissioners are.not the Townsmp Board,)

EL*‘T’SJ—&M . ___Township notified on _ OF/ /G //’ 2
(Township Name) ‘ g B T (Date)
Board Member ___ (len e Bl . regarding the proposed request.
~(Name) ' nod
VIl. Site Plan Shall be a Certlflcate of Survey to include, but not Ilmlted to
e North point ' o 'Lakes o Well - © e Access
- o Setbacks o Rivers o Septic System - . ¢ Easements
e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures :
¢ Road Right-Of- Way o Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.

e Lot Dlmensmns e Ponds o Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts:

¢ Impennous Surface -
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industnal Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, dnveways parkmg lots, storage
areas and concrefe, aspha!t or gravel roads, or tightly compacted so:!s

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed. . =
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite vrsit!meetmg, orthe application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 10/ 62



VIIl. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and_mten; oém -
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan. V\ - Wi '_

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result iMaY 15 ?U“
practical difficulty. _ _ ' ‘ n .

c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence thata practical d‘rfﬁculty
exists. |

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the 'foiloMng criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied from.

Ivre g /’xSaNfHSLE SINCE THE DISTTWLES NoT-
IMBETLRG  SET BACISS ma SMALC

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will resultina practical difficulty?
HE PROPERTY IS To WARRIW To MEET SE7TBACKS
BETWEs L . DhE HoUSE. f PROPELTT CLLLE T L—AJC—E,
A0D RO w.

3. Descnbe how the unique circumstances causmg the practical d:ﬂlculty were created by
someone other than the applicant/landowner.

Nis  sS€r RACIE DILSTALCES WERE TI2 (AREE
Fole THe sT2¢ GF THe PRoPELT D

4, How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?
DIE Mmod Fole pfe TARK wore . (3CEPD
I MTD ‘T'hLF StoPs OF T}J—Ef LOT

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economtc considerations?
PLS g WANT 7p BE TN ComPLLAACE - (LN
TVE SEPTIC/SEWER [REQNTCREMENTS

8. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?
€S WETH @oAL H3 To LmProvs WATER BubLITY -
AND & BIvCeTIYs, J ACTITOMN J 7o LMNTTrATE A
1 &Pﬂ:c- REPLACE MEMLT PROGRAM ,

7. Descnbe how the request is cons;stent with the Comprehenswe Land Use Plan.
IT XC CoNSTSTERT WITH GBAL 3 | ax. WATER
OUACTTY AND WTLL MEET THE PoerC Y To #&:LP
_FPRoTECT G ounD AND SUREACL u_':/—}'TE(Z

8. .Describe the properties current, and any proposed onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.

CWRRENT TANIC. TS 0 omPUIAOT Avd THE DRAEU FrtlD
WAS MOT, THE VS0 S TYSTom WLl ADD A PuanP A0k
ARD A wAOU D TO mmc; SOER S THENG ('mpc,mr

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.
THE Mo SYSTEM wAS DESEENED To BE AS ¢ AWC(
A< PosCIBCE SO THAT 7HAE DIESTANCES woT— mMesTal-
SET RBACIC. fewted oeRs SmALL

2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 11 /62



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

[X| a. Site Plan-survey [] e. Floor plans andor blue prints (For structures)
[X b. Surveyor Certification X1 f. Septic System Compliance lnspectron e ISR
' o LS ‘E. ‘\m" o H' \51
(. Access approval . Erosion control plan E,Jz |
o 1, Erosion conrolp 15 20 1
d. Full legal description [X] h. Description of request L &/

BY: —— —————
The Department may request additional information regarding the application.

X. Quantities anci Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible'copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submltted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supportirlg documents if available.

~d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:
Variance: ' “ $ 600
Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: $ 46
Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1 200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The- Fact Penalty
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater

Fees must be pard at the time of application, cannot be accepted b oy mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zohing Ordfna_nce for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary. , '

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of -
application deadline. Appointment is necessary. ,

c. Allrequired information must be correct and submltted at the time of agghcatron, or the apphcatlon
will not be accepted.

_d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

e. Notification will be sent to all Iandowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
- landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other appllcab[e
agencies.

. Notice will be published in the newspaper of general cn‘cuiatlon in the area concerned and the oﬁ' cial
newspaper-of the County.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 12/ 62



meeting. Any conversation w1th the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h.  The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a §c edul%c{h%oard\ w-
of Adjustment meeting. ‘ Y - il |

i The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in ordell’ té andiér 15 2017 1
questlons concerning the request, or the application will be tabled. R | ﬁ B

BY:.
o e The Board of Adjustment has the authonty to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authonty to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zomng District in which the property is
located.

. The Department shall notify the apphcant andlor Iandowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
dec:[smn :

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. Azoning permit is required prior to startuig construction hovif;ever zoning perrmts will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meetlng Zoning permlt application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permlt

Xl Slgnatures

! hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all suppomng data are
true and correct to the best of my knowfedge

ootz os/s) 2012

Applicant 5|gnature o Date

| hereby certify with my s:gnature that all data contained herein as well as all suppomng data are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge. -

a}frtogo%“ - | @5//5 /90! 7.

Landowner signature o Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date receNed | d Present Zoning Classiﬁéation _ Feedlot within 500° 1000° N
Meéting date : - Lake Classiﬁcation Erosion Control Plan. Y N
60 Day _ Lake : : Water courses Y N
RFPE_ AT N, FEMA Panel # __ B Y N
1 Site Plan -survey Flood Zone - 7 Other '
O Surveyor Certificate O Full legal description. " [ Septic .- CO&
o g ) NONC/Waiver

O Floor plans/blue prints [0 Access approval - - : Design
[ Description of Requeét O Blue Prints a Fee.$ ATF | SPEC MTG
O Application comﬁlete _ ' : .

. Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date . Pemit #

01-15-16

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 13/ 62



o «MMQ

| LL)Q_ N%MMQ Z?efimnﬂ&ﬁ@w@mﬁw/ﬁmmn

| , Uo
%Mww _ounr Ay&ﬁé ka (ré‘ocn 6aL)

-(’U‘-Q@QA—@Q—-@§§L¢L%BM&AGQ@\.= ™
o ac;;aﬁ OQ&WI/?OW Leth M/Qa/mﬂQ
B &MW é/ﬁ)QQS/ona%

///w« WW‘@

‘ ww @JLCS?BB%W@M&Q%
%@é m@#/ i LU@WM@&‘@

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 14/ 62



DESCRIPTION OF RECORD

Lots 1, 2, and 3, GLEN’S BEACH,

according to the recorded plat thereof,
LeSueur County, Minnesota.

PID 04.560.0010

OWNER & SITE ADDRESS
JOHN EWERT
46996 GLENS BEACH ROAD

LEGEND
@ MONUMENT FOUND
WATERVILLE, MN 56096 [} STONE MONUMENT FOUND
© CLEAN OUT
o FLAG POLE
3 DECIDUOUS TREE
-%\;é CONIFEROUS TREE
PROPERTY / LOT LINE
)
Py EV ey, e [l
\ECEIVE
18 \ BY
75.2 o \y \ :
EXISITING
SEPTIC TANIgBQ 2 %
~ It
ﬁ s \
w Sy
N = LY \ b 60
<{ \CB/ g — (z’\\
___1 :[: ‘{Vf
0 O o ] SCALE IN FEET
z BY U ®
< -
— +
= s
o B - ‘ SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
%) l‘.f‘_n. - 2 7 - I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
- g .rg g FOUND IRON by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly
E 2%, = 1.04: SOUTH & Licensedhland Surveyor under the laws of the State of
= — 1.94" EAST =
= ' OF CORNER
' ‘.
I | k‘0/1/\/:’_,0'!/\/
/ 36+ 100.00 ] 05/11/2017
CNE o m '@ = B —_ — RoryJens{;n/ (_/ Date
\ N 88°42'05"W 136+ License Number 19789
MEANDER CORNER
SEC 4-109-24
o e CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
il LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
WELL IS LOCATED 3 LOTS TO THE NORTH -
©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved
H:\EWERLPR\M33113617‘\CAD\C3D\113617BD2.dwg 5/11/2017 10:31 AM SDB113617H
Le Sueur County

LOT 1, 2 & 3, GLEN'S BEACH, ELYSIAN TOWNSHIP,
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
1960 PREMIER DRIVE

MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001

(507) 625-4171

JOB NUMBER: M33.113617

FOR: JOHN EWERT

FIELD BOOK: MISC 1018 PG 2

DRAWN BY: JLA
Regular Session - 6/15/2017

4.0 54-T109N-R24W-40

Page 15/ 62



Sueur

COUNTY

Surveyor ( ertification

I.  Applicant: ;
Name \J OHMN EWEQT

II. Landowner:
Name JOH/O _ELUEK’T
Property Address 4976 G LENS  [SeAcH _ KvAD
City _WATERuILLE State _/nnJ Zip __ 9t0o%¢

lll. Parcel Information: ‘ )
Parcel Number OY., SO, 0ol O

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

e North point o Lakes o Well e Access

e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines o Wetlands e Proposed Structures

¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
¢ Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooffops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f. Al required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

VI. Signatures: _
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on___ ¥ //0 Zos 7
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified above.

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

correct tothe best of my knowledge.
Jijewr, 19,89

Surveyor %@ﬁe Datd ’ Lic #
V OFFICEYJSE ONLY

hh}’ Ay Ovecuday

Date Recelved Planning &'Z':ming Department Signaturel

01-15-16 1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 16/ 62



8€68-/G€-20G

S30INGES TVLININNOYIANST

ALNNOD dN3ANS 31

Y 2 sinood

00+ Ul gng
auIq uonoag

OBAMOY pEOY - - —

auIpaUDY) peoy

sulysuag peosey
aur dmy jod

aulT [ealed

sur dm) 099
aulT Juawasey
aunn funo)
sur] duion

<S@N[EA JayJo [[B>

payelodioou] D

FLE01=,Y e ——

MOY PECY m————

MOY PEOIIEY =

aur oSl — — — —

070D ===~

Bejeyd|y

au jesysepe)

EL2AQ S22.N0S3Y [edsullp
|enjuapisay |euoijealday
=]

3PISINO-X

G00€0062072

71-62-G0

0¥00 09S 70

T

SEILE T

-3d4d
:9U0Z-4
# INYId

-31va

aid

‘AINVN

WA Ag pejeald €10z fep/udy pajep ojoud
1994 Inang &7 NIN [PY NYVH €861 QYN :WaisAS ajeulpioo)

‘asn oyvads-ays Jaylo Aue o ‘|leba| '‘Buusauibua ‘|euonebireu Joj pasn 8g jou pinoys sdew asayl,
“a]eas paysiignd a2yl ¥e Ajuo asn Joj papuslul 81e pue oyioads slep aue sdew ayl,

'S2OUEB}ISWNDIID JAYI0 PUE ‘EJEP 90.N0S Jo uonelaidiajul ‘ABojopoyisw juswdoeasp

‘foeinooe Jeuciysod ‘uonREoynoal ‘UORN|OSA) ‘B|EDS Ul SI0LIS PUB SUOISSIWO UIBIU0D ARW sdew asay} pue

‘sdew ||e ul Jusiayui si Joua jo aaibap e Janamoy ‘uonesedald J1ay) ul pasn elep 82.4n0s ay) JaJdisiul Ajsjeindoe
sdew asay) Jeyl fuaa o} Juswpedag g9 Auno Jnang a7 ay) Aq apew Usaq sABY SHOLS 3|qeuoseay,
Jawiepsiq depy

}osd
ove 08l oclL 09 o€ 0

S3ADIAYTS TVINIINNOJ™IANI ALNNOD dNINS I

LN

~—

N

AV 1SH
5
é%
Y

"3,

(o]
O

1S Hlo9v

1%

Page 17/ 62

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

Le Sueur County



VARIANCE
'FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: JOHN EWERT Variance # 17126

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO INSTALL A SEPTIC PUMP TANK 59 FT TO THE OHWL, UTILIZE
THE EXT. SEPTIC TANK 44' TO THE OHWL, INSTALL A SEPTIC DRAINFIELD 18 FT. TO THE
STRUCTURE .

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 2 Isthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 4 Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain l_l D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain |_| D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6. Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 7. Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_| D D D D

G.  IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR G__R_AI_\_ITING 'i'HE_ VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( )APPROVED ( )DENIED

CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree ()
Reasons:

Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 18/ 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Item 2

Hartman/Trautmiller Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 19/ 62



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT: Jacob Hartman
OWNER: Donna Trautmiller
911 ADDRESS: 46686 Glens Beach Road, Waterville, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to construct a septic system drainfield 3 feet from the road Right-Of-Way
(ROW), 4 feet from the East property line and 12 feet from the shed.

VARIANCE NUMBER: 17128
PARCEL NUMBER: 04.560.0340

SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Lot 35, Glen’s Beach Subdivision, Section 4, Elysian Township.
ZONING & PURPOSE: Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 makes reference to improving water quality.

Goal #3: Improve Water Quality in Le Sueur County.
Objective 1: The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as surface water features.

GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Residential, shoreland
ACCESS: Existing off Glens Beach Road
LAKE: German, Recreational Development

Recreational Development Lake - Lakes that usually have between sixty (60) and two hundred twenty five (225) acres of water per
mile of shoreline, between three (3) and twenty five (25) dwellings per mile of shoreline, and are more than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE: na

ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:
a. Septic drainfield to road ROW: 3 feet 10 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.4. 17-9
b. Septic drainfield to property line: 4 feet 10 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.2. 17-9
c. Septic drainfield to structure: 12 feet 20 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.1.a. 17-9

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 20/ 62



2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:
a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pe. 9

b. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pe. 19

(5]

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS ]

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

_l\.)

Additional Considerations:

a. Property is located within the German/Jefferson Sewer District. Installation deadline 12-31-17.

CONDITIONS

1. Ingranting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

(5]

If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

n

Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2
.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 21/ 62



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: JACOB HARTMAN Variance # 17128

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO CONSTRUCT A SEPTIC SYSTEM DRAINFIELD 3 FEET FROM
ROAD ROW, 4 FEET FROM EAST PROPERTY LINE, & 12 FEET FROM SHED.

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. ltis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E.  Adetermination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 2. |sthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 4. Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain [—I D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain |_] D D D D

F.  Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6 Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 7. Isthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

G. IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( ) APPROVED ( )DENIED

CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree ( )
Reasons:

Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 22/ 62



== Sueur

| A;)plicant' ﬁcatwn
. Name JQCdé /‘(‘ﬂvf‘mm

Mailing Address __ 804 Wences/ 4o AE

City e gt _State__17A" Zip __%g077!
Phone#_4952-"242- %297 Phone #

. Landowner:
Name Daonna, [ rauliyg | | <l
Property Address ___ b &k Glans Deach AJ
City _velesville State Y Zip__bbkCal
Phone# T70L3-5 HL-YXU4C Phone# TL3-X)Xb~95 3¢

lil. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number _C "1 S5k, C 24 0¢ Parcel Acreage
Township ___ | O Section _H
Subdivision Gleis  GBeach Lot_25 Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

IV.  Variance Request: List requested alternative to development standard(s). ,
' Japghe  Pan eﬁeﬂ B?Erem 70 m‘fb’ 01 Wy, o At o
east grosedy [ne 2" B flhe LT

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

Vl. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board.)

£lvfr;7'*"' Township notified on 5' [5-17 ﬂ?a:'/r,cl
(Township Name) (Date)

Board Member Clok o0 3 f‘?w??/iegarding the proposed request.
(Name)

ECEIVE

vzt

VIl. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to: I ).

e North point o Lakes o Well e Access v M

e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements g MAY 1 5 2017

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures : m ﬂ‘

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams o Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area. [}Y:_ Y 1 -
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds o Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrele, asphall, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 23/ 62



VIIl. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a
practical difficulty.

c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:
1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements

~ being varied from.
Peasy S00 atflached

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by
someone other than the applicant/landowner.

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 24/ 62



1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance
requirements being varied from.

It is a reasonable request because

e the proposed mound soil treatment area will allow treatment of sewage on-
site;

o it is the only location on the parcel in which to place the proposed mound; and

e the proposed mound septic system will replace an existing, non-compliant
septic system.

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with
the Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?

The circumstances that prevent compliance are the dimensions of the lot, the
location of the dwelling on the lot, the lake, and the location of the well. These
circumstances leave the only reasonable location to construct/install the proposed
mound between the dwelling and the road right-of-way.

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were
created by someone other than the applicant/landowner.

We are not the first landowners of the property; therefore, the location of the dwelling
and well on the property were in place prior to purchase.

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?

The proposed mound will be, when constructed, a 33.5 foot by 25 foot mound with
retaining walls along the down and endslopes. Once installed, it will be planted to
grass. It will be similar to other planter box mounds along Glens Beach Road.

9. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

Yes, by constructing/installing the mound in the proposed location we are meeting
the setbacks to the lake's ordinary high water mark and the well. By
constructing/installing the proposed mound, it will also reduce the need for multiple
pumpings per year by a maintainer (less truck traffic on Glens Beach Road).

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes,
policies, goals, and objectives in the Ordinance?

Yes, it is the goal of the Ordinance to treat sewage so as to protect ground and

surface water.
ECEIVER

MAY 15 2017
BY.___[MEN

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 25/ 62



7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

This variance request is consistent with Goal #2, Objective #2 (protecting the
county’s natural resources) and Goal #3, Objective #1 (protect ground and surface
water) by having a septic designed by a licensed contractor that meets the required
design standards as prescribed in state statute and county ordinance.

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and
water capabilities.

Current on-site sewage treatment is a 1,000 gallon septic tank with trenches. The
proposed septic system will be to re-use the 1,000 gallon septic tank and install a
new 1,500 gallon 2-compartment reversed tank (500 gallon septic tank and 1,000
gallon pump tank) and a 33.5 foot by 25 foot mound with three feet of sand. The
water supply is obtained from a well located on the property.

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.

It is our request to have a soil treatment area (mound) on our property rather than
holding tanks (reduce the number of times a maintainers pump truck to drive on
Glens Beach Road). Also, the proposed sewage tanks and mound locations will be
able to meet the setbacks to German Lake’s Ordinary High Water Level, the well,
and the dwelling.

r; ECEIVE
'E MAY 15 2017 SE
By, i E

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 26/ 62



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

a. Site Plan-survey

[A'D. Surveyor Certification

|t Access approval

d. Full legal description

~—{Je. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
El{ Septic System Compliance Inspection

JQ]/ g. Erosion control plan

]Eﬁ. Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.

X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,

aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

XIl. Fees:

Variance:
Filing Fee:

Variance for Clusters:
Filing Fee:

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting:
After-The-Fact meeting fee:
After-The-Fact Penalty:

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.

$ 600 ECEIve-

$ 46 ‘ !l ¥

i § MAY [ & - 13
$ 600 + $200 per household gg IAY 15 2017 i
$ 46 B ,.‘_ff{\...‘@i\f
$1,.200

Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
$1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.

Appointment is necessary.

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. Allrequired information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application

will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable

agencies.

f.  Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official

newspaper of the County.

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

Page 27/ 62



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h.  The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i.  The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

j.~ The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

I The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

Xlll. Signatures:

| hereby certify with niy signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
%’ S-ig. 1)

Abplicant signature Date

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

\l‘ ",‘/— i \
'l-fj Jo— [ A /jf_.J/' _"ai_‘)"’ {-‘ II 3 7 I /
Landowner signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received 5—[.‘5'*'\ | Present Zoning Classification L/K Feedlot within 500° 1000’ @
Meeting date ___lo— |5-( 1 Lake Classification 73 D Erosion Control Plan @ N
— . e : : =
60 Day - lL\‘ L1 Lake N gD : Water courses Y @
) o ‘._\
RFPE sl FEMA Panel # 2100405 OV D . gy i @
*® J_ =i £y
__H Site Plan -survey Flood Zone / QUNSIQ ¢ Other
~ ks E
\}}Suweyor Certificate L)B/Fuﬂ legal description (" pses Lec) VZ(Septic coc
< NONC/Wajver
~[O-Floor plans/blue prints [0 Access approval Design =~

BDescription of Request ~ ~—-Blue Prints arees (00 AR sPEC MTG

,\/B{pplication complete n\fLLlL«,&Q.L [/ '}/\( i\‘cir{jd‘\ t)" Lf)"' L 7 lj {«) fS

Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #

01-15-16

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 28/ 62



Written Detail of Variance
We are requesting a variance to construct/install a septic system

e Mound absorption area
o 4 feet from the east property line (southeast corner of the mound);
S o3 Hfeet from the road right-of-way (southwest corner of the mound);
o 12 feet, 11 inches from the shed (northwest corner of the mound).

The existing system consists of 1,000 gallon septic tank and trenches. The proposed septic system will
consist of re-using the existing 1,000 gallon septic tank, a new 1,500 gallon-2 compartment reversed
tank (500 gallon septic tank and 1,000 gallon pump tank), and a 33.5 foot by 25 foot mound with three
(3) feet of sand with retaining walls along the down and endslope berms.

We utilize the property as a seasonal, lakeshore dwelling. As we have enjoyed our lake home, we have
determined that a soil treatment system is practical to us. By installing a replacement soil treatment
area, it will reduce the number times a pump truck (both empty and full) will be driving on Glens Beach
Road and will provide on-site treatment.

We have hired a state licensed designer to determine a location on the property in which to
construct/install a mound. The contractor determined that the previous soil treatment area was the
only location on the parcel that would require the least amount of variance requests and meet the
required county setbacks to the lake and well. The contractor will be removing the existing system and
properly disposing of its components. The mound’s finished landscaping will be retaining walls along
the down and endslope berms. When completed, the mound will be similar to other mound systems in
the neighborhood.

We believe this variance request is reasonable because, once constructed/installed, will provide the
property with a septic system that will treat the sewage per the state and county regulations.

4

(5 1Ay 15 200 1}
L " A, ‘
BY: -

1

RECEIVE

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 29/ 62



E MAY 15 2017 |
1

A Z\UN
By,

TRIPLE BIRC
TREES TO BE

PROPOSED
MOUND SYSTEM

PID 04.560.0540
OWNER ADDRESS

DONNA TRAUTMILLER
10100 29TH AVE N
PLYMOUTH, MN 55441

SITE _ADDRESS

46686 GLENS BEACH ROAD
WATERVILLE, MN 56096

LEGEND

3/4" IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MARKED BY LIC. NO. 19789
MONUMENT FOUND

WELL
DECIDUOUS TREE

ee o

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
_ I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
— by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly
Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of

40

SCALE IN FEET

R OAD £) Jegs@%/—dwﬂ/ 05/15/2017

REMOVED 2 £/ g_l/ Date
| BEA License Namber19789
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY LOT 35, GLENS BEACH, LE SUEUR COUNTY,
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA MINNESOTA
/
/ Bo L I o N 1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001
& M E N K (507) 625-4171 FOR: MS EXCAVATING
Q

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved
H:\MSEXC_PR\M33113944\CAD\C3D\113944BD1.dwg 5/15/2017 11:44 AM SDB113944H JOB NUMBER: M33.113944 FIELD BOOK: 90A1 PG 14 DRAWN BY: JLA

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

4.0 54-T109N-R24W

Page 30/ 62



Sueur

COUNTY
Surveyor Certification
L. Applicant:

Name MS Exc<cavatje

Il. Landowner:
Name DoNNA Touarnirec £
Property Address __ (&8¢  GLELNS BAAcH Loan

City _ WA 72LvIc LE State _/14J Zip__3¢0%(.

lll. Parcel Information: ; ~
st & A .4 \

Parcel Number Nty O Z\‘--)L( K-”
IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

¢ North point e Lakes o Well o Access

o Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams o Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.

e Lot Dimensions e Ponds o Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface c
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts. ™~
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or lightly compacted soﬂ';s‘.\

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed. N g
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.

*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f.  All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

VI. Signatures: - |
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on_ ] 744, 7 20/ 7 ,
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified Above.

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

correct tq.the best of my knowledge.
7\ Bty ,_0 [ Mwy )7 , Ly / ‘;”'75_'.'0/
Surveyor S‘@f{t}r’e Date” Lic #

OFFICE USE ONLY
5-( 247 M

Date Received Planning & Zoning Department Signature

01-15-16 EC?E% . B
B MAY 12 2017

A

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 31/ 62



8£G68-/59¢€-20S _
S3ADINGFS TVLNINNOHIANT WaN :Ag pejeas)d €10z Ae/udy palep oloud

ALNNOD ¥N3NS 31 e\
1984 Jnang o7 NIN [PY NYVH €861 QYN :WalsAg ajeulpioo) = llol_
; = ;
— . ‘asn oyads-ays Jayio Aue Jo ‘|eBa| 'Bulieauibus ‘jeuonebiaeu Joj pasn aq Jou pjnoys sdew asayl, ] ey
,. ‘ae9s paysiiqnd ay e A|luo asn 1o} papusiul ale pue oyoads sjep ale sdew ay], Iz z ~=
Y ¢ sinojuon | 'SEOUBISWNDND JAYI0 puUE. ‘Blep 22.n0s yo uonejaidiayu ‘AGojopoyiew uswdojanap m
jeosed ‘koeunook [euonISOd ‘UOKEDYNOSI ‘UOKN|OSS) ‘S[BIS Ul SIOLS PUE SUOISSILUC UIBU0D ABw sdew asay) pue
‘sdew ||e ul Jualayul s1Jous jo 9ai6ap & Yaramoy ‘uoheledaid Jiay Ul pasn Blep s0inos oy 1aidisiul Ajeyeinooe "LS HL09Y

suondes sdew asay} yeyy Auan o} Juaswpedaq S19 AUno) 1nang a7 ayy Aq apeW USaq BABY SLIOYS B|qBUOSERY,

sdiysumo] Jawiepsig dep

pajeJsodioouy|

111

payioadsun

12245 [edidiunpy

peoy diysumoy
peoy Aluno)d

HVYS) —m 7
AemybiH NI
Aemubiy sn

3poD peoy
speoy

|[Eenuapisay [eucnesnay -Puisig
BU  :3ddy

9pISINO-X  :auoz-4
@ooc006/0/Z -# WYl
__Z1Gggo  -3lvd

0rE0°09S #0 ‘did

el jueuner  “INVN S3DIAA3S TVLINIINNOYIANTI ALNNOD dN3NS I

Page 32/ 62

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Item 3

Wing Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 33/ 62



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Bruce & Lonna Wing
911 ADDRESS: 23945 Scotch Lake Road, Cleveland, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To install a septic drainfield 5 feet from the property line, 5 feet from the detached garage, install a

septic pump tank 3 feet from the property line and 8 feet from the dwelling, install a septic tank 9 feet
from the property line.

VARIANCE NUMBER: 17132
PARCEL NUMBER: 04.440.0120

SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Lots 9 & 10, Beaver Dam Plat, Section 5, Elysian Township.
ZONING & PURPOSE: Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 makes reference to improve water quality.

Goal #3: Improve Water Quality in Le Sueur County.
Objective 1: The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as surface water features.

GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Residential, shoreland
ACCESS: Existing off Scotch Lake Road
LAKE: Lake Jefferson, Recreational Development Lake

Recreational Development Lake - Lakes that usually have between sixty (60) and two hundred twenty five (225) acres of water per
mile of shoreline, between three (3) and twenty five (25) dwellings per mile of shoreline, and are more than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE: na

ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:

a. Septic drainfield to property line: 5 feet 10 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.2. 17-9

b. Septic drainfield to structure: 5 feet 20 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.1.a 17-9

c. Septic tank to property line: 3 &9 feet 10 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.2. 17-9

d. Septic tank to structure: 8 feet 10 feet Section 17; Subdiv.4.D.1.b. 17-9
Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 34/ 62



o]

Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:
a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pg. 9

b. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pg. 19

(5]

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.

wn

It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

2. Additional Considerations:

a. Property is located within the German/Jefferson Sewer District. Installation deadline 12-31-17.

CONDITIONS

1. Ingranting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.,

If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

L

4. [Ifapproved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 35/ 62



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: BRUCE AND LONNA WING Variance # 17132

Variance Request: To allow the applicant to install a septic drainfield 5' from the property line, 5' from the detached garage,

F.

G.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 36/ 62

the pump tank 3' from the property line, and 8' from the single family dwelling and the septic tank 9 ft.
from the property line.

No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

It is the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 2 |Isthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r—l D D D D

Y N 4 Willthe issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JVM JW JD CH FC

Explain r_l D D D D

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6 Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 7. |sthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( ) APPROVED ( )DENIED
CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree ( )
Reasons:

Board of Adjustment Chairman Date



"Vanance Application

| , Ma =
___:Le SUEUlr  aecEIVER

COUNTY i

MAY 15 201

“.’—PA-'(Af L{_«é P

VI.

VIl

=" t-.}-':";b!:"’
@g SRR
i

Applicant: '
Name Bruce Wi g, b
Mailing Address 23945 Sdetch Lald . Read
city _Uleveland State M A" Zip ___Sl017
Phone # 5(7-93]- 5335 Phone # _S5(7-514-0854

=<

e —)

Landowner: )

Name %FLLCB/ Wina.

Propert AddreSS K3945 G tch LﬁlH&.ﬁRCﬂd
City { "oV land State _ N\ N Zip __ Ble0I7T
Phone # 5(i7- C{ al-5335 Phone # 501 -D1H-0E854

Parcel Informatlo
Parcel Number 0—" LMO O\ZO Parcel Acreage

Township _E \us1an Section __ 24
Subdivision _B.eypver Daim Plaft Lot _ip Block__ 003

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

Variance R quest List requested lternative_to develonment standard(s
IﬂS f SP/) ﬁ i HFrom p d' -é—-n/@(n cqu,cJ\-Ld

ﬁ %LIV.W.QW\L'T:F&L@‘ BJ_maS_F'D_,J&,ﬁL—h
U

Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board,)

E}Lf Siar TéLLfﬂSh l p Township notified on l,/// 7// /

' (Township Name) " (Date)

Board Member // Z/q L/ P/(//ﬂk regarding the proposed request.
(Name)

Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:
e North point o Lakes o Well o Access
e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements
e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures
e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

o Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 37/ 62



VIIl. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the generela purpesegﬂndwent
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.
b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the offic;lagofntromillsresw ﬂf’a :! ,’%
practical difficulty. E)'
R
c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
varied from.

ev orJhor\S o C}U’LU

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?

The Acece 1S Not bhig_enouah Jor oo [ é)ﬁ(/ﬂwvm Qeplcc)
SYSHehn J 2 1 :

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by
someone other than the applicant/landowner.

T (’Cuniu/jfa te ((‘dé req ue Bhe Sl fo /Q{/
np(}ﬁldad o TS mff of YAy G6-J Sewer’ DiST.

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?
N6 change

=

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?
SO tar Se e ruz woehqents eause Hae dkjh Cl Lﬁj

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, pol:cles goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?

\a\l| L\

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Co qrehenswe Land U?e\ Plan.
We aat -(L\(\I\ouéu\.o. NP AL A NNt

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amouwafford relief. |
No other ophere  avoaulable L Seohie
%\!‘5"(12/\0 MY Com pliance. ! .

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 38/ 62



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

[ ] a. Site Plan-survey (] e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
[_] b. Surveyor Certification []f. Septic System Compliance Inspection
[]c. Access approval [] g. Erosion control plan

[ ]d. Fulllegal description (] h. Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the e.‘pplic&.‘tio?lefxi
gY:__

X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:
Variance: $ 600
Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: $ 46
Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

b.  Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. Allrequired information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

f.  Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper of the County.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 39/ 62



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.
Al N =AY
h. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at/: ,gs"éﬁ"e ed-Board e |
of Adjustment meeting. B LAV (0 anes
§ MAT 15 2017 §§
.. The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in o &ﬁer to answer b/
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled. | (R

D B e

J.~ The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

|l The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. Azoning permitis required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

XIll. Signatures:

| hereby. certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

orrect to the best of my knowledge.
2 %j(ywu@ S-S5/ T

icant signatufe = {9 Date

by gertify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
19 orrect to the best of my knowledge.

X/z/r% == B &l'd

Landowner signature Date

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received 5 Present Zoning Classiﬂ@a\{ion Z’[ Feedlot within 500 1000’ @
) ~
Meeting da Lake Classification Erosion Control Plan Y N

60 Day Fli \i’) Lake MY}L\ Water courses Y N
RFPE FEMA Panel ) AT0769C0 300D s Y @

»
B’@ Plan -survey Flood Zone XJ/)JjS]dJ’ Other
Dérveyor Certificate /Elﬁ legal description /ﬂgptic co

\ NONS Waiver
O Floor plans/blue prints O Access approval luP( @
w

O Blue Prints 2 sU“"Léf ATF | SPEC MTG
'ﬂ\é N9

Date’ Permit #

Description of Request

) ,Z/Application complete

Planning & Zdning Department Signatlre

01-15-16

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 40/ 62



To the Board of Adjustment Members.

| am applying for a variance in order to deviate from setbacks from the property line and structures in
order to update my non-complying septic system.

My property lies within the G-J Sewer District and therefore needs to be in compliance on or before
December 31, 2017. 1 do not have any other options available on my property for the placement of the
septic system without applying for variances.

74 %é/zﬂ

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 41/ 62



\ PID 04.440.0120
OWNER ADDRESS

BRUCE & LONNA WING
23945 SCOTCH LAKE ROAD

\ CLEVELAND, MN 56017
A
o >\ SITE_ADDRESS
ST = 23945 SCOTCH LAKE ROAD
,e7ve +7 1000 GAL CLEVELAND, MN 56017
soa gl PUMP TANK YN
poon B CONCRETE
g v <
O N
~ \
O

M 2250 GAL TANK
A= g X 12

T

5

AOF

_—
Y 2E
N
=
T 0 60
—
— LEG EN SCALE IN FEET
® MONUMENT FOUND
) STUMP
® SAITARY MANHELE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
o IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
X FENCE LINE by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly
® WELL Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of

% \\\ - /0/ Minne
S
% R <l Xy /QWM\/ 05/12/2017
X — éoryJensef/Cﬂ/ Date
License Number*9789

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY PART OF LOT 9 & 10, BEAVER DAM PLAT, LE
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

BOI I ON 1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001
& M E N K (507) 625-4171 FOR: BRUCE WING
[2)

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved
H:\WINGBRUC_PR\M33113891\CAD\C3D\113891BD1.dwg 5/12/2017 9:20 AM 113891H JOB NUMBER: M33.113891 FIELD BOOK: 90A1 PG 13 DRAWN BY: JLA 4.0 S5-T109N-R24W
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 42/ 62



AT

Sueur

COUNTY

Surveyor Certification v =
I.  Applicant: )
Name B&u o e

Il. Landowner: ]
Name l/g/? wee i we-
Property Address 23945 Scotch Laxe Hoad
City CLEVE LANT State WMN__Zip__ 56017

lll.  Parcel Information: _
Parcel Number oY, 940, o120

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

e North point o Lakes o Well e Access

¢ Setbacks e Rivers * Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures

® Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

o Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f. Al required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

VI. Signatures: / /
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on__5_ A LZ i
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identifidd atfove.

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Dt s s/u/17? /9789
Surveyor Wat{ﬁ}‘g Daté/ /f/ Lic #

- _ OFFICE USE ONLY
5\ | \ =t QJJ U Brvoc o

Date Received Planning & Zonin? Department Signature

01-15-16 1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 43/ 62



8£68-/6€-/0S Lo 2N ]
S3DINGFS TVLININNOHIANT WIN :Ag psjeai) €10z Ae/udy pajep ojoud L m h,w: 3 ;
— EEL
ALRDODHAANS ) 1994 Inang &1 NI PY NYVH €861 VN :WaisAs ajeurpioo) ~E |
= —— ‘asn olyoads-ays Jayio Aue Jo ‘|ebs| ‘Guiesuibua ‘jeuonebineu Joj pasn aq jou pinoys sdew asay], /

‘aleas paysiignd ayj e Ajuo asn Joj papusjul aie pue oyoads ajep ale sdew ay],
'S9OUBJSWNDIID JAYJ0 pPUEe ‘Blep 904nos Jo uonejaidisiul ‘ABojopoyiew juawdojanap
|ooued ‘Aoeinooe jeuoisod ‘uonesyoal 'UORN|OSa) ‘9[EDS Ul SIOLID PUEB SUDISSIWO UIBJU0D ABW sdew asauy) pue
‘sdew e ul Juasayui si Joua jo aaibap e Janamoy ‘uonesedald Jl9y) Ul pasn eyep 8a1nos ay) jeidisiul Ajjeinooe
SURRES sdew asay) jeyl Auuan o} Juswpedeaq S|9 AuUnoD Jnang a7 ay} Aq apew U2ag SARY SLOKS 9|qRUOSESY,

| I—
sdiysumo] U Jawiejosig dep
e

pajesodioou) 1994
payosdsun —— — 00¢ 0sl 00l 0s T4 0

19948 [edioiuny

Y g sinouon

peoy diysumoy
peoy Ajunog
HYSD
AemubiH NN

(| AemuBiH sn
[ apon peoy

speoy

[BlUSpISay |[euoneanay -PuIsia

eu :3d4d
SpIsSing-X  :auoz-4

d0050060/¢  # NI
[1-Gg50  ‘3lva
0Z10°0vr v0 :ald

Bupy  IWVN S3DIAYES TVLINIINNOJ™IANI ALNNOD dN3IANS 31

Page 44/ 62

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Iitem 4

Letts Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 45/ 62



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Thomas & Jennifer Letts
911 ADDRESS: 33041 State Highway 99, St Peter, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to separate an existing nonconforming lot from an existing contiguous

conforming lot under the same ownership for the purposes of sale and development and to make the
nonconforming lot more nonconforming for lot size.

VARIANCE NUMBER: 17136
PARCEL NUMBER: 05.023.8700
L SITE INFORMATION I
LOCATION: NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 23, Kasota Township.
ZONING & PURPOSE: Conservancy

The Conservancy (C) District is established for areas that typically contain significant water courses and associated features such as
bluffs, woods and flood plain that are best left mostly in existing natural ground cover. Dwellings, livestock production, and other
intense land uses should be kept to a minimum. Housing density should be the same as in the Agriculture (A) District.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 does make reference to lot size in the
Conservancy District.

Goal #2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural resources,
bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of natural
resource areas.

Objective #1: The County should continue its preservation of significant bluff areas and river valleys through its use of a
Conservancy Zone.
Action #2: The County should continue using a lot size requirement of five (5) acres, however, the ‘buildable land’
requirement in this district for the 5 acre lot will be 1 ' acres.

GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Scattered residential, ravine, bluff
ACCESS: Existing off state highway 99
RFPE: na
[ ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

{ STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Ordinance: Page:
a. Nonconforming Lot: Separate contiguous lots under the same ownership. Section 24; Subdiv. 9.C. 24-3
b. Nonconforming Lot: Make the nonconforming lot more nonconforming. Section 24; Subdiv. 9.C. 24-3

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 46/ 62



(S

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.

(¥S]

4. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

5. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

(o

Additional Considerations: Section 24; Subdiv. 9. C:

In a group of two (2) or more contiguous lots or parcels of land under the same ownership, any
individual lot or parcel of land does not meet the requirements of this Ordinance, the lot or parcel of land
must not be considered as a separate lot or parcel of land for the purposes of sale or development. The
lot shall be considered combined with the one or more contiguous lots or parcels of land so they equal
one or more lots or parcels of land, each meeting the requirements of this Ordinance as much as

possible.

CONDITIONS |

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

b

Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

(U5

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2
1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 47/ 62



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: THOMAS LETTS Variance# 17136

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO SEPARATE A CONTIGUOUS NON-CONFORMING LOT AND
MAKE IT MORE NON-CONFORMING UNDER THE SAME OWNERSHIP FOR THE PURPOSES OF
SALE AND DEVELOPMENT.

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r-l D D D D

Y N 2 |sthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I—I D D E] D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? UM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 4 Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain l_| D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain |_| D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6. Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 7. Isthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r_l D D D D

G. IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( ) APPROVED ( ) DENIED

CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree ( ) Disagree ()
Reasons:
Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 48/ 62



y aile
Sueur  wm ]
COUNTY \ | L
Variance Application | NS,

. Applicant:

Name T homas /J-::n/lf'ﬁt." Le s
Mailing Address _ 22947  fuwy 99

City _s{ feter State __ga” Zip $£cg2
Phone# s¢ 2 93y 90g3 Phone #
Il. Landowner:

Name .. T hawidide il Tppuilim. . Liadhs
Property Address _ 3294 7 /ey G4

City _ S¢ Peter State 7.~ Zip_sé0 82
Phone# _s¢ 7?2 934 95,2 3 Phone# ¢12. 9914 9£€

lll. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number __p¢= 0 23 &2c0 Parcel Acreage 2 7
Township _ Ease ta Section 273
Subdivision Lot Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).
IV. Variance Request: List requested alternative to development standard(s). b
- wall _ Config ufUS ~6A-Confonisip S 2hcler S oy pudrlesh o
d "maly 7 pardel rmore Aon -fmé}rn///?f ) lof Kf‘gf

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board.)

Rause ta Township notified on 5”,//) // 7
(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member __ To.-  Kiznlen regarding the proposed request.
(Name)
VIl. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:
e North point e Lakes e Well e Access
e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements
e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures
e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 49/ 62



VIil. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a
practical difficulty.

c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:
1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements

being varied from.
Sre Al

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?

[1}

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by

someone other than the applicant/landowner.
Ll

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

i\

/ 6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
/ and objectives in the Ordinance?
/ L

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
il

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.

Al

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.

]

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 50/ 62



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

/Ba/.Site Plan-survey (] e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
/Z/b. Surveyor Certification T septic System Compliance Inspection
[]ec. Access approval [] g. Erosion control plan

Q/d. Full legal description /E’ﬁescription of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.
X.  Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:
Variance: $ 600
Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: S 46
Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

f.  Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper of the County.

(F'S)

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 51/ 62



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled k
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h.  The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i.  The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

j. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

l. - The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

XIll. Signatures:

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
== % /12 /17

Applicant sigrafure Date *

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

=

=~ el R f s
Landowner-signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date receivedS J l Present Zoning Classification Feedlot within 500’ 1000’ @9
Meeting date | Lake Classification / Erosion Control Plan Y @
60 Day Lake / Water courses Y @
RFPE _ — FEMA Panel #2 70 14C02ATSTS Bluff @ N
_D1-8ite Plan -survey Flood Zone )< Mg LGU Other
; 4
_EFSurveyor Certificate _EFFull legal description /gepl’ic coc
- NC/Waiver
O Floor plans/blue prints 0O Access approval Design
VB’ﬁescripiion of Request O Blue Prints OFee $ UL{(O . ATF [ SPEC MTG
Prf(pplication complete %VD(‘J/WU 5 "7 lfj-'
Pﬁnning&ZoninngepartmentSignature Date ' ] Permit #
01-15-16
4

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 52/ 62



Le Sueur County, MN May 16, 201:?75';:' -1 ,.,,lzi"a
Variance Application ‘ ( MAY 17 9017 i ;
Thomas and Jennifer Letts i IR
33041 Hwy 99 _H:Y_ ) al

St. Peter, MN 56082

Description of Request:

This letter is to request a variance to sell the above property as a single-family home with a non-
conforming lot. Since we own contiguous lots (32967 Hwy 99) in a conservancy district, we are required
to get a variance from the County for a lot that is less than five acres. The proposed single family home
would be sold off with 2.34 acres.

We acquired the property at 33041 Hwy 99 in November 2017. It was operating as a non-conforming lot
and four-plex apartment. We are in the process of remodeling the dwelling into a single-family home
that would meet the permitted use for the district. The lot size for the re-sale of the property would be
2.34 acres. The original apartment included 1.2 acres with no garage for parking. In 1998, an additional
1.67 acres were added with septic changes. We would be reducing the 1.67 acre parcel by .53 acres of
bluff property to conserve the bluff area and still meet any set-back requirements. In the process of
remodeling the apartment to a single-family home, we are also adding a two-car tuck-under garage to
provide parking and eliminate past property disputes with adjoining property owners.

While the 2.34 acres is still non-conforming for a conservancy district, we believe it will be a much-
improved use of the land that fits with the purpose of a conservancy district. We provide the following
descriptions of the listed criteria:

1. We feel this is a reasonable request since the lot was previously non-compliant and since
purchasing it, we have made significant improvements to the property to more closely align with
its permitted use.

2. There are unique circumstances of this property that prevent zoning ordinance compliance.
First, the lot was originally only 1.2 acres. Second, when an additional 1.67 acres were added in
1998, there were still no designated parking areas for the lot. Thus, creating ongoing disputes
with adjacent property owners. We believe with this variance, we are addressing the parking
concerns association with this property.

3. The circumstances causing practical difficulty were created before we purchased the property
by other owners.

4. This request will maintain the essential character of the locality by making it a single-family
home that will be a permitted use and the acreage will be conserved as a property buffer.

5. Due to the history of this property, the 2.34-acre lot will be a better property for all neighbors
and is more than an economic consideration.

6. We feel this request is supported by the purpose and objectives of the ordinance and is much
improved from the past use.

7. Itis also more consistent with the Land use plan than the original use.

The on-site septic system was inspected and made compliant on November 3, 2017, shortly
after we purchased the property.

9. We believe this is the minimum variance amount needed to afford relief. And we have made
major changes to the property to make a non-compliant lot size and use in a conservancy
district as compliant as possible with the pre-existing limitations.

Survey materials and documents in support of the requested variance are attached hereto.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully submitted,
Tom and Jen Letts

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 53/ 62



TOTAL 2.3

60.00—
194.74

10.00— —10.00

445,00 N 130.00 { 287.20

0.6 ACRES

HWY 39

5.5 ACRES IN ROW

sy e 0 200 400

LN NCN®)

™ ]

SCALE IN FEET

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE
WELL

MONUMENT FOUND
LATHE ONLINE

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved

I
PROPOSED ' o
PROPERTY LINE - — — _ I
u)
PID 05.023.8500
TOTAL
| 18.8+ ACRES
. 12.8+ ACRES
262.09
M)
2!
o N o
& & 40 o
PR LV N
PR 1?
«F
4 l’: [
A 417.43
0
el "
¢ X
e
L= 24198

e

v

- |

| I

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly
Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of

05/17/2017

ﬁoryJenS({n/g/ Date
License NUmber-19789

EXHIBIT SKETCH
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

PART OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 110 NORTH,
RANGE 26 WEST, NORTH KASOTA TOWNSHIP,

BOLTON
& MENK

1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001
(507) 625-4171

LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

FOR: TOM LETTS

L:\Tom Letts 5-16-17.dwg 5/17/2017 7:50 AM

Le Sueur County

JOB NUMBER:

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

FIELD BOOK:

DRAWN BY: JLA

Page 54/ 62

4.0 523-T110N-R26W



L BEie s e o

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved

oe &

Minneg

ECEIVE

MAY {7 2017

BY:——mm—

200

SCALE IN FEET

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE
WELL

MONUMENT FOUND
LATHE ONLINE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly
Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of

400

05/17/2017

ﬁorv Jensgn

V %39 Date

License Numbe

EXHIBIT SKETCH
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Bo LTO N 1960 PREMIER DRIVE
& M E N K (507) 625-4171

MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001

PART OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 110 NORTH,
RANGE 26 WEST, NORTH KASOTA TOWNSHIP,

LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

FOR: TOM LETTS

L:\Tom Letts 5-16-17.dwg 5/17/2017 7:50 AM

Le Sueur County

JOB NUMBER:

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

FIELD BOOK: DRAWN BY: JLA

4.0 S23-T110N-R26W

Page 55/ 62



Sueur

COUNTY

Surveyor Certification -
I Applicant:

Name _ 7Zpmas / Tean €er Lo bbs
il. Landowner: )

Name T homas / Jrnn.fer Letts

Property Address __ 330yt Hey 44

City __S¢ Prter State _ron  Zip_sé0 82

.

Parcel Information:
Parcel Number 5. n23. 2700

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

¢ North point e Lakes e Well e Access

e Setbacks ¢ Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industral Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.
b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.
c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.
e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.
f.  All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.
VI. Signatures: / g
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on ﬁ4f‘j C’; o7
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified above.
I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct/o the best of my knowledge.
" i - * )
YWa  \pmhre— Mary 17,2017 [9767
Surveyon"/é/ighiﬁfy/ Date’ Lic #
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received Planning & Zoning Department Signature
01-15-16 1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 56/ 62



8£G8-/5€-20G
S3IADINYIS TVLNIWNOHIANT NI -Ag peresi) €10z Ae/udy paiep oloud

OIS NSRS 1994 Ineng &7 NIN [PV NHVH €861 QYN Wialshs ajeulpiood

L%
2/

"asn oyoads-ayis Jayjo Aue Jo ‘|eba| ‘Buusauibua ‘leuonebineu Joj pasn aq jou pinoys sdew asay], 1S HiLOvY |
‘aleos paysiignd ayj je Ajuo asn Joj papuajul aie pue oyads ajep ase sdew ayy, hEL
"SBOUB)SLUNDIIO JaUI0 PUE 'BJEp 921n0s Jo uonejasdisjul ‘ABojopoyiaw yuswdoanap

|eoied

a
al
suondag D | ‘foeinooe |euonisod ‘UONEIIIOB] ‘UCIINOSAS ‘9|BIS Ul SI0LIS PUR SUCISSIWO UIRlU0D Aew sdew asay) pue |
4 ‘sdew ||e u1 Juasayul si Joua jo saibap e Jaramoy ‘uoneledald Jiayy Ul pasn ejep 90inos ay) jeidiajul Ajgjeinaoe
salusumol D sdew asay jeuy Ajuan o} Juawpedad S|9 Aunod Jnang a7 ayy Aq apew uaag aAey SHOYS S|qeuoseay, o
pajelodioou| nu Jawiepsiq depy o
JBIEN, me——— EERl  aaaasssss—— e maw |
00v 2uI] gng 008 009 00¥ 00¢ 00l 0

au|7 uonoeg

LV HAIAH U/ HHOHS
O

0090 .m.m. 050

SBAMOY PEOY - = = = —
MOY PECY  m— ¥ : T s i
sulaUaD peoy

MOY PECIIBY =

| sulpauay peOJIEY |
aur dm] jod
aur [aoied 54 > e =
0056 °£C0°S0.,
QUM OSIN = — — — L
ARG emmmmess : . : NOSNVH } 11100 % H DIVID
au dm] oeg . : > ; ; 3
BuI UBWESeT — . T S . 1090°£C0°S0
aul Aunon . ; g
aur dio)
Bejeyd|y
<San|eA Jayjo ||e>

aui |eJjsepe]

| — AATTTN H qTOTNTAY o S
: b s , ¥ SVWOHL
0092 E0°S0 RS e Bl L
; 0038 €050

TdANHOY T NOGNVIE

: 0L90°STF S0
SIHATWYH4Ad ¥ 1ANTD
8T
00L8EC0°S0

o ; ‘ i dled” , G b ! AdANHINT NOGNY I E.
mo:mammcoouo_bm_o.f ._ . __ , " ._m%.n.
. . _

BU  :3ddy U8 €00

SpISINO-X  :9uoz-4
ascc006/0/¢  +# WAl
/1-Ge-s0  -3lvd
0048°€<0 S0 -did

g1 ‘INWVN S3IJIAAES TVININNOMIANT ALNNOD HN3IANS T

Page 57/ 62

Regular Session - 6/15/2017

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, June 15, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Approved June 15, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 58/ 62



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
June 15, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis Cummins
MEMBERS ABSENT: Colin Harris
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioners Connolly and Rohlfing

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: MATHEW DAVIS, MADISON LAKE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Per court order, remand
consideration of decision, findings, and reason for decision on Variance #16220, request on August 18, 2016 to
construct a pool and pool house 55 feet to the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR”
District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 9, Harriet Isle
Subdivision, Section 4, Washington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACKS. Pursuant to the court’s
remand order, the Board’s decision will be based on the existing record and the Board will articulate its ultimate
decision, the reasons for its ultimate decision, with specific reference to the relevant provisions of statute and zoning
ordinance and the statutory factors dealing with whatever their ultimate decision may be.

Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny indicated that no public testimony on this remand order will be heard, asked Atty.
Kenneth Bayliss representing Le Sueur County, to bring the Board up to date as to why we are here and how we got
here.

Kenneth Bayliss, stated that this is a remand order from Judge Vandelist, that the findings were not sufficient and
therefore, asked that the Board of Adjustment relook at their findings. A variance was granted for a single family
dwelling on this property, but the board denied the variance request for a pool house and pool.

The applicants appealed to district court the decision to district court. Judge Vandalist heard arguments from both
parties as to whether the variance was denied properly. Due to the several blanks on the findings form, the judge
indicated that there was not sufficient information to make a determination on the appeal.

Judge indicated at the end of his order whatever the case may be, which could mean that the board could go through the
findings and change their answers if they so desired with a statement might change your mind.

Advised the board to go back through the 7 factors before you and explain your reasons as to why you made that
determination.

Kathryn Swenson, Attorney representing Mr. Davis, indicated that she did not have comments at this time.

Chairperson Doheny, we can go through the Findings of Fact. Consider each question independently from remand
order.
e  No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.
e  Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be the
findings of fact of the Board of Adjustment.
e A Variance many be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.
e Itis the responsibility of the applicant/landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.
e A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in a reasonable manner? All answered No.
The request is for 55° from the OHWL, the Ordinance requires 100 ft. this is a substantial
intrusion into the lake setback area. Already a significant intrusion on the lot with allowing the
construction of the home. Driven by the lake, you can see the add the pool and pool house you
increase visibility not only from the road as well as lake Alters the essential character of the area
and takes away from the area.

2. Is the alleged practical difficulty unique to the property? All answered No.
Shoreland properties have the same type of issues with setbacks, erosion control issues not just
unique to this property. Referred to the DNR letter, read into the record at the August meeting.
Change character to this area. Received a document from the DNR it supports/reiterates the
concerns of the DNR.

3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other than the

applicant/landowner? All answered No

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 59/ 62



No practical difficulty was established; they created it on their own. Water toys can be stored in
the house.

4.  Will the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality? All answered No.
As stated before, it will definitely change the character of the area, the character of the area has
already been altered due to the house, the house is already a substantial intrusion to this
property.

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations? 3- No. 1-Yes
It is to satisfy their preference to utilize the property.

6. Is the Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in

the Ordinance? All answered No.

Health of the lakes, how we use our land has an impact on the water quality of the lakes, need to
preserve our lakes in the county. Responsibility to control impervious surface close to the lake,
Land Use Goals 2-3 of the Plan specifically address these issues.

7.  Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan? All answered No.
Protect our lakes is part of the plan.

Motion was made by John Wolf to deny the application pertaining to the pool and pool house. Seconded
by Jim Mladek. Jim Mladek-deny the variance, John Wolf-deny the variance, Jeanne Doheny— deny the
variance, Fritz Cummins-deny the variance. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Chairperson requested that Mr. Bayliss prepare the written findings for the next meeting.

ITEM #2: JOHN EWERT, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN & MELINDA EWERT,
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance to allow the applicant to install a septic pump tank 59 feet from the OHWL, utilize the existing septic tank
44 feet from the OHWL, install a septic drainfield 18 feet from the structure in a Mineral Resources Overlay District
and a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, German Lake. Property is
located at Lot 1, 2, & 3, Glen’s Beach Subdivision, Section 4, Elysian Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL AND
STRUCTURE SETBACKS.

John Ewert was present for application. Township: Notified through the application process. DNR: No
comments. Letters submitted: none.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

Discussion was held regarding property located within the G-J Sewer District, update prior to December
31, 2017, fortunate to have 3-lots, however, no other options on the property, utilizing an existing tank, new
tank further from the lake than the complying tank.

Findings-see file

Motion was made by Fritz Cummins to approve the application as presented. Seconded by John Wolf.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #3: JACOB HARTMAN, NEW PRAGUE, MN (APPLICANT); DONNA TRAUTMILLER,
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a septic system drainfield 3 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW), 4
feet from the East property line and 12 feet from the shed in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational
Development “RD” lake, German Lake. Property is located at Lot 35, Glen’s Beach Subdivision, Section 4, Elysian
Township. VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW, PROPERTY LINE, AND STRUCTURE SETBACKS.

Mike Skluzacek, MS Excavating, representing was present for application. Township: Notified through
the application process. DNR: No Comments. Letters submitted: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

Discussion was held regarding, property located within the G-J Sewer District, required to update non-
complying system by December 31, 2017, meets the lake and well setbacks, no other options on the
property for a standard system, new system with retaining walls will enhance the property, private road,

placement of accessory structures.

Findings- see file

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 60/ 62



Motion was made by Jim Mladek to approve the application as requested. Seconded by Fritz Cummins.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #4: BRUCE & LONNA WING, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to install a septic
drainfield 5 feet from the property line, 5 feet from the detached garage, install a septic pump tank 3 feet from the
property line and 8 feet from the dwelling, install a septic tank 9 feet from the property line in a Recreational
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson . Property is located at Lots 9 &
10, Beaver Dam Plat, Section 5, Elysian Township. VARIANCE IS FOR PROPERTY LINE AND STRUCTURE
SETBACKS.

Wayne James, James Brothers Construction, was present for application. Township: Notified through the
application process. DNR: No comments. Letters submitted: None.

Discussion was held regarding: property within the G-J Sewer District, no other options for placement of
standard system, year round dwelling, small lake lot.

Findings-see file

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the application as requested. Seconded by Fritz Cummins.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #5: THOMAS LETTS, ST PETER, MN (APPLICANT); THOMAS & JENNIFER LETTS, ST
PETER, MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to
allow the applicant to separate an existing nonconforming lot from an existing contiguous conforming lot under the
same ownership for the purposes of sale and development and to make the nonconforming lot more nonconforming for
lot size in a Conservancy “C” District. Property is located in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 23, Kasota Township.
VARIANCE IS TO SEPARATE A NONCONFORMING LOT FROM A CONTIGUOUS CONFORMING
LOT UNDER THE SAME OWNERSHP AND FOR LOT SIZE.

Tom Letts was present for application. Township: Notified through the application process. Joe Kienlen,
Kasota Township Officer, contacted the office and wanted Mr. Letts commended for all the improvements
to this property, will be an improvement to the property, numerous complaints received by both the
Township and Sheriff’s office due to this property. DNR: No Comments. Letters submitted: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Steve Rohfling, Chairman of the Board, LSC Commissioners, stated that the Letts
family has cleaned up this property, blighted for years, increase in tax base.

Discussion was held regarding: history of the 2.87 acre parcel, did not realize when purchasing the property
he would be required to combine the contiguous property to make a 5-acre parcel, he did not create the
problem, the property has been a problem for quite some time in regards to rental property, 4-plex, parking,
made several improvements to the property such as converted to a single family dwelling, tuck under
garage, parking area, reclaimed the area, this will be an improvement to this area, conservancy district
policies, easements, complying septics, would like to downsize the non-conforming lot in order to vacate
an easement, if able to downsize the 2.87 acre parcel the easement would go away, regulations in the
ordinance concerning contiguous lots.

Findings- See file

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the variance to separate a non-conforming lot from a
contiguous conforming lot under the same ownership for the purposes of sale and development. Seconded
by Jim Mladek. Motion approved. Motion carried.

and Motion by Jim Mladek to deny the variance request to make the nonconforming lot more
nonconforming for lot size. Seconded by Fritz Cummins. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Minutes: Additions or corrections-None. Motion to approve minutes by John Wolf. Seconded by Jim
Mladek. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Fritz Cummins. Seconded by Jim Mladek. Motion approved. Motion
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 61 /62



Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
June 15, 2017

Approved July 20, 2017

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 6/15/2017 Page 62/ 62



